SUNIL REDDY KAMIDI

MANAGER - QA

**Details** 

Hyderabad, India 8125488134 sunilreddy.ram@gmail.com

DATE OF BIRTH 26.06.1988

NATIONALITY Indian

Skills

Leadership and Teamwork

**Problem Solving** 

**Customer Service** 

Communication

**Decision Making** 

Critical thinking and problem solving

Languages

English

Telugu

Hindi

Hobbies

Watching Travel Vlogs Listening to Music Playing Cricket

#### **Profile**

Experienced and Quality Assurance professional with over 14 years of experience working in manufacturing industries to ensure the highest quality outcomes possible. More efficient in handling customer complaints. Certified QMS internal auditor ,with six sigma green belt , lean six sigma green belt holder to improve the process efficiency and waste deduction in manufacturing process.

#### **Employment History**

Manager - QA at Saint-Gobain India Pvt Ltd, Hyderabad JANUARY 2024 — PRESENT

- Overseeing and managing the QA team, including hiring, training, and performance evaluation. (Team Strength: 6 Members)
- Determine and set appropriate quality standards and parameters for products, ensuring they meet customer and industry requirements.
- Design, implement, and manage quality assurance processes and procedures to ensure products meet quality specifications.
- Customer complaints Handling, developing the CAPA and implementation
- Handling Management information system, attending management Reviews: Daily, Monthly
- Ensuring All Plant & product certifications including documentation and Audits.
- · Vendor Development and supplier Audits.
- Managing the QA department budget and ensuring resource optimization.
- Collaborating with other departments (e.g., product development, manufacturing) to ensure quality standards are met.

Assistant Manager - QA at Saint-Gobain Group (Formerly Rockwool India Pvt Ltd), Hyderabad

MARCH 2021 — DECEMBER 2023

Senior Quality Analyst at Rock wool India Pvt Limited, Hyderabad JULY 2017 — FEBRUARY 2021

- Customer Complaints handling.
- Route Cause Analysis of Customer complaints, effective implementation of CAPA.
- Maintaining the MIS of all Performance indicators for Plant performance review, Daily, Monthly & Yearly.
- Performing Internal Audits. Vendor /supplier audits and evaluation
- · Expert in handling of SAP Quality Module.
- Documentation of ISO 9001-2015 and implementation of Amendments.
- Driving Improvement projects by incorporating Six Sigma methodology.
- Updating /draft the new Quality Assurance documents like quality manual, new procedures, Work Instructions, purchase specifications and quality assurance plan.

Quality Assurance Officer at Asian paints Limited, Hyderabad JULY 2013 — JUNE 2017

- Implementation of ISO: 2015 version and TS16949 Quality Management System.
- · Customer Complaints Handling
- Product cum Process Audits by process walks.
- · Conducting periodic vendor audits.
- Involvement in route causes analysis for the NCIP (Non-Confirmation in Process/Product) by using analytical & chemical analysis.
- · Vendor/supplier audits and evaluation
- Cost saving projects/Cross functional projects
- Hands on experience in application of analytical instruments like Gas Chromatography, UV spectrometer and Karl Fisher & IR etc.
- Expertise in shade matching and sound knowledge over color computer operations.
- Performing microbiology tests for Paints and Raw materials such as biocides and Preservatives along with wash water from the shop floor.
- Conducting Internal Audits within the Organization and ensuring the fulfillment of System requirement
- Responsible for the purchase of laboratory Instruments, Equipment & chemicals.
- Packing material testing & approval & New packing vendor developments

Reasearch and Development Chemist at Vasant Chemicals, Hyderabad  $JULY\ 2011\ -\ JULY\ 2013$ 

- Experienced in handling multi-step Organic Synthesis.
- Experienced in handling types of reductions (Pd/C, NaH, NaBH4, LDA, LiBH4etc).
- Experienced in handling hazardous chemicals like (BuLi, P2O5, SO2Cl2, AlCl3, Bromine, Ammonia gas, Isobutylene gas etc...).
- Experienced in handling pressure reaction (hydrogenation).
- Experienced in handling inert atmosphere, low temperature and moisture sensitive reactions.
- Carried out extraction, isolation, and separations from their source and analysed through various chromatographic techniques involving column chromatography and TLC methods.
- Knowledge Interpretation of NMR, Mass, IR, UV-Vis and CHNS spectral data analysis for structural determination of organic compounds.

# **Education**

M.Sc Organic Chemistry, Osmania University, Hyderabad MARCH 2009 — MARCH 2011

Completed the course with 70% Merit

### **CERTIFICATIONS**

QMS Internal Auditor, Hyderabad
DECEMBER 2018
Certification received from Bureau Veritas limited

Six Sigma Green Belt, Hyderabad

APRIL 2018

Certificate received from Indian Statistical Institute , Hyderabad

Lean Six Sigma White Belt, Hyderabad SEPTEMBER 2019

Certificate received for project completion from Alghanim Industries on Major Defect Elimination in finished goods

Lean Six Sigma Green Belt, Hyderabad AUGUST 2020

Certificate received for project completion from Alghanim Industries on 50% reduction in customer complaints from market

## Internships

Summer Research Fellowship at Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, Bangalore APRIL 2010 — JUNE 2010

Received Summer Research Fellowship by Indian Academy of Science for 2 months project on Triazole Fused Hetero Cycles under Prof. S. Chandrasekaran, Indian Institute of Science, Department of Organic Chemistry